From: Christina Adkins <CAdkins@ sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2023 11:54 AM

To: Charles Pinney <CPinney@ sos.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Fw: ExpressLink - TX EVS

Chuck - | have reviewed the examiner responses and this ECO is approved.

Thanks,

Christina Worrell Adkins

Director of Elections

Office of the TexasSecretary of State

1019 BrazosStreet | Rudder Building, 2nd Floor | Austin, Texas 78701
1.800.252.VOTE (8683)

elections@sos.texas.gov | www.sos.texas.gov
For Voter Related Information, please visit:

The information contained inthis emailis intendedto provide advice and assistance in election matters per §31.004 of the Texas
Election Code. Itisnotintended to serve as a legal opinion forany matter. Please reviewthe law yourself, and consult with an
attorney when yourlegal rights are involved.

From: Charles Pinney <CPinney@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 8:04 AM

To: Christina Adkins <CAdkins@ sos.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Fw: ExpressLink - TX EVS

Christina,

| agree with Tom that these are de minimis changes that do not adversely impact the performance of
the system, and do not require additional examination.

Accordingly, | would recommend approval of this proposed modification.
Thanks,

Chuck Pinney

Senior Staff Attorney— Elections Division

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

The information contained inthis email is intendedto provide advice and assistancein election matters per §31.004 of the Texas
Election Code. Itisnotintended to serve as alegal opinion forany matter. Please reviewthe law yourself, and consult with an
attorney when yourlegal rights are involved.
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From: Tom Watson _>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15,2023 1:04 PM
To: Charles Pinney <CPinney@ sos.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Fw: ExpressLink - TX EVS

Chuck,

| think the upgradeis minor and should not be a problem. The VSTL testing would have revealed an issue
as long as they tested a sufficient number of precinctsand ballot styles. Thereis also the manual
verification of the ballot style by the poll worker when the cardis printed.

The change from the ExpressLink 3.0.0.0 and the previous version is minor. | believe it is de minimis.

In the future, | think you should request a change-log. We should not have to try to gleanthe changes
between versions with only the manuals.

Tom
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